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Memorandum

TO:  Dr. Sarah Fishman, Associate Dean, CLASS
FROM: Dr. Beth Olson, Director, Valenti School of Communication, ext. 3-2881

DATE: Sept. 3, 2009
RE: COMM 3358 Leadership Communication and Organizations

This course was moved into permanent inventory effective Fall 2009, but the course was not
added to any of the approved electives listed for any of the Valenti School of Communication
concentration. The VSoC Undergraduate Committee approved adding COMM 3358 to the
electives listed for the Corporate Communication concentration on Aug. 24.

I now forward it to the College of Liberal Arts and Social Sciences Undergraduate Studies
Committee for consideration.

If approved, the following change in catalog language would be necessary:
Concentration in Corporate Communications

4. Select 6 hours from COMM: 2322, 3320, 3332, 3339, 4331, 4335, 4358, 4367, 4392, 4397, or
4398. NOTE: Other COMM courses may be used as electives if approved by the Director of
Undergraduate Studies before enrolling.

Changes to:
4. Select 6 hours from COMM: 2322, 3320, 3332, 3339, 3358, 4331, 4335, 4358, 4367, 4392, 4397,

or 4398. NOTE: Other COMM courses may be used as electives if approved by the Director of
Undergraduate Studies before enrolling.
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